EXHIBIT 1: Verizon NW’s Motion to Amend the

Huther, Chris (DC) Procedural Schedule
From: Kopta, Greg [GregKopta@DWT.COM]

Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2004 7:10 PM

To: Huther, Chris (DC)

Cc: Steele, Mary

Subject: RE: HM 5.3

Chris --

Pursuant to our conversation on Friday, AT&T is verifying whether the data
TNS intends to provide is the same as it provided in California or is more
limited, and we will let you know. I also asked about a brief extension of
the schedule. AT&T's preference would be to retain the existing schedule,
but if necessary, we would not oppose a one month delay. Please direct any
other questions that come up next week to Mary Steele, who will be covering
for me while I am in hearings. Thanks!

Greg

Gregory J. Kopta

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
2600 Century Square

1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101-1688
(206) 628-7692

This message contains information that may be confidential or subject to the
attorney-client privilege. The information is intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, your disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If this
message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by return
e-mail. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kopta, Greg

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 12:00 PM

To: 'Huther, Chris (DC)'

Cc: Kopta, Greg; Steele, Mary; Geraghty, Melissa
Subject: RE: HM 5.3

Chris --

Sorry this has taken so long, but TNS informs us that it will send the data
to me by Wednesday of next week. I will be out of the office in hearings,
but I will arrange to have the data forwarded to you. Because this is third
party confidential information, however, you (and anyone else who will be
reviewing the data) will need to provide us with executed confirmations to
be bound by the third party confidentiality agreement between AT&T and
Verizon before we can send it to you. Thanks!

Greg

Gregory J. Kopta

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
2600 Century Square

1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101-1688
(206) 628-7692

This message contains information that may be confidential or subject to the
attorney-client privilege. The information is intended solely for the use
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of the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, your disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If this

message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by return
e-mail. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kopta, Greg

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 2:24 PM
To: 'Huther, Chris (DC)'

Subject: RE: HM 5.3

Chris --

I just spoke with folks at AT&T about this issue. They have a request in to
TNS for the information that we represented that we would provide, but they
have not gotten a response yet. They will try again, and I will let you
know as soon as I know when TNS can provide the information. Sorry for not
getting back to you sooner.

Greg

Gregory J. Kopta

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
2600 Century Square

1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101-1688
(206) 628-7692

This message contains information that may be confidential or subject to the
attorney-client privilege. The information is intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, your disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If this
message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by return
e-mail. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Huther, Chris (DC) [mailto:CHuther@prestongates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 2:14 PM

To: 'Kopta, Greg'

Subject: RE: HM 5.3

Greg:

Any word from your client on this? If the data and information detailed in
my letter last Friday is not going to be produced tomorrow, I'm going to
have to go to the ALJ.

Regards,
Chris

----- Original Message-----

From: Kopta, Greg [mailto:GregKopta@DWT.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 4:52 PM

To: 'Huther, Chris (DC)'

Subject: RE: HM 5.3

Thanks, Chris. I also got your voice mail message, but not until a few
minutes ago. Sorry I was not able to get back to you before the end of your
day. I have forwarded this to folks at AT&T, and I will let you know as
soon as 1 hear back from them (which should be the first part of next week,
after the Monday holiday). Have a nice weekend. Greg

2




Gregory J. Kopta

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
2600 Century Square

1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101-1688
(206) 628-7692

This message contains information that may be confidential or subject to the
attorney-client privilege. The information is intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, your disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If this
message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by return
e-mail. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Huther, Chris (DC) [mailto:CHuther@prestongates.com]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 3:12 PM

To: Gregory J. Kopta (E-mail)

Subject: HM 5.3

Greg:

I dropped the attached letter, and associated attachments, in the mail this
afternoon. Please call me to discuss.

Regards,

Chris

> Preston|Gates|Ellis &

> Rouvelas|Meeds LLP
> 1735 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
> Washington, DC 20006

> Phone: (202) 661-3850

> Fax: (202) 331-1024

>

>

>

<<Letter t.pdf>> <<DVD Directory.pdf>> <<CD Inventory.pdf>>
<<TNS_TELECOMS_ PROCESS.pdf>>




